Elizabeth Wallace Fleming

SUMMARY:

-- Experienced in criminal and civil litigation

--Former Assistant U.S. Attorney; Big Law, Justice Department Main Civil Division, in-house the Boeing Company

-- Top Secret security clearance

--Combat veteran, Operation Iraqi Freedom

-- Retired Colonel, US Army Reserves, Judge Advocate General's Corps

EMPLOYMENT:

Assistant District Attorney, Kodiak, Alaska 2011

U.S. Air Force, Elmendorf Air Force Base, Alaska 2008 -2010

Active duty mobilization and deployment to Operation Iraqi Freedom 2006 - 2007

The Boeing Company, in-house counsel, 2004 – 2008

Trout & Richards, Of counsel, 2003

Preston Gates Ellis & Rouvelas Meeds, LLP 1999 – 2003

Department of Justice, Civil Division, Commercial Litigation Branch 1997 – 1999

Assistant United States Attorney, Detroit, Michigan 1990 – 1996

Active Duty, U.S. Army Judge Advocate General's Corps 1981 – 1990

SIGNIFICANT PRIVATE PRACTICE REPRESENTATIONS:

Represented Microsoft in copyright and trademark litigation in federal courts in Virginia, Maryland, and D.C.

Represented the State of California defending False Claims Act allegations pursued by the Department of Justice. Case settled in 2002 for approximately \$100 million.

ELIZABETH WALLACE FLEMING Page 2

Represented shipping giant CMA CGM in obtaining a Temporary Restraining Order in the Eastern District of Virginia.

Represented political appointee in the "Indian Trust Fund" matter.

SIGNIFICANT GOVERNMENT REPRESENTATIONS:

Represented the US Air Force in the Gunship litigation, settled in 1999 for approximately \$300 million.

Served as Article 32 Investigating Officer in Iraq for charges against Commandant of a detention center for high-value detainees, including Saddam Hussein.

Represented the United States in a complex civil / criminal forfeiture matter pursued by Oakland County, Michigan, for funds resulting from profits from Detroit city contracts tainted by criminal bribery.

Filed a False Claims Act action and conducted pre-judgment attachment proceedings against approximately \$20 million in proceeds from Medicare fraud.

EDUCATION:

Master of Laws (LL.M.), The Judge Advocate General's School, 1988, with emphasis in government contracts

Juris Doctor, University of Georgia, 1981

Bachelor of Arts, University of Georgia, 1978, <u>magna cum laude</u> with General Honors with Honors in Philosophy

BAR MEMBERSHIPS:

Alaska 2009 Georgia 1981 District of Columbia 1999 Missouri 2005 United States Supreme Court 1988 Various United States District Courts 1983 - present Court of Federal Claims 1998

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS:

Alaska State Bar, Bankruptcy Section
Alaska State Bar, Federal Tax Section
ABA Public Contract Law Section, former Co-Chair, Legislative Coordinating Committee
ABA Public Contract Law Section, former Co-Chair, Procurement Fraud Committee
Women's Bar Association of D.C., former Co-Chair, Litigation Forum
ABA Criminal Justice Section, White Collar Committee
Board of Contract Appeals Bar Association, Board member 2003-2007
National Contract Management Association
Dead ASPR Society
The Barristers, Washington DC

PERSONAL:

Born June 8, 1957, as first of the sixth generation of the Wallace family to live in Spalding County, Georgia

Love living in Kodiak; enjoy hiking and mountain climbing, movies, good conversation, the Georgia Bulldogs football team, and my Cairn terriers, JJ and Rollo

Kodiak Rotary Club

ACLU of Alaska Litigation Committee

Vestry member, St. James the Fisherman Episcopal Church

Chair, District 35, Alaska Democratic Party